

A comprehensive overview of CoC data as submitted to HUD in the 2021 Longitudinal System Analysis (LSA) report.

HMIS Annual Report New York Balance of State 10/1/2020-9/30/2021

www.caresny.org

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Reading this Report	3
NY-525 New York Balance of State CoC Brief Overview	4
Households with Adults and Children	4
Summary	4
Gender of Head of Household and Adults	4
Age in Years of All Persons in Household	5
Race and Ethnicity of Head of Household and Adults	5
Chronic Homelessness and Disabling Condition of Head of Household and Adults	6
Prior Living Situation Head of Household Only	6
Veteran Status of Head of Household and Adults	7
Domestic Violence Survivor Status of Head of Household and Adults	8
Destination Head of Household Only	9
Households with Adults Only	9
Summary	9
Gender of Head of Household and Adults	10
Age in Years of All Persons in Household	10
Race and Ethnicity of Head of Household and Adults	11
Chronic Homelessness and Disabling Condition of Head of Household and Adults	11
Prior Living Situation Head of Household Only	12
Veteran Status of Head of Household and Adults	12
Domestic Violence Survivor Status of Head of Household and Adults	13
Destination Head of Household Only	14
Households with Only Children (<18)	14
Summary	14
Gender of Head of Household and Adults	15
Age in Years of All Persons in Household	15
Race and Ethnicity of Head of Household and Adults	15
Chronic Homelessness and Disabling Condition of Head of Household and Adults	16
Prior Living Situation Head of Household Only	16
Domestic Violence Survivor Status of Head of Household and Adults	17
Destination Head of Household Only	18



System Use	18
System Use During the Report Period.	. 18
System Engagement History	. 19
Average Length of Time Homeless for Households Served Within the Continuum of Care During the Report Period - Includes All Continuous Periods of Time Served or Self-Reporte Homeless that Overlap with the Report Period	
Households Served in ES/SH/TH During the Report Period	. 20
Households Served in RRH During the Report Period	. 20
Summary Exit Outcomes for Households Served in Temporary Situations During the Report Period	21
Households Served in PSH During the Report Period	. 21
The Extent to Which Households That Exited Projects in Specified Cohorts Returned to Homelessness	23
Households That Exited Within the First Six Months of the Report Period	. 23
Households That Exited in the Year Beginning One Year Prior to the Start of the Report Period	23
Households That Exited in the Year Beginning Two Years Prior to the Start of the Report Period	24
Appendix A	. 26
Projects included in this report:	26

Introduction

The NY-525 New York Balance of State CoC is required to submit the HMIS Longitudinal System Analysis (LSA) at the end of each federal fiscal year. A critical aspect of the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, as amended, is a focus on viewing the local homeless response as a coordinated system of homeless assistance options as opposed to homeless assistance programs and funding sources that operate independently in a community. Across the country, each CoC's LSA submissions are then compiled into the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) given to Congress. It provides nationwide estimates of homelessness, including information about the demographic characteristics of homeless persons, service use patterns, and the capacity to house homeless persons.

The NY-525 New York Balance of State CoC LSA is generated from the data entered in the CARES Collaborative HMIS (CCHMIS) by the Continuum's Contributing Homeless Organizations (CHO). Because this CoC does not have 100% HMIS participation from Homeless Services Providers (other than providers that are *prohibited from HMIS participation) this report is not 100% reflective of the community.

Reading this Report

The LSA includes the following HMIS Project Types

- Emergency Shelter (ES)
- Safe Haven (SH)
- Transitional Housing (TH)
- Rapid Re-Housing (RRH)
- Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH)

The first three groups are combined as ES, SH, TH (EST) in the LSA, leaving three main categories: EST, RRH, and PSH.

Categorization of Household Types have been included in the LSA:

- Adults Only (AO) Include any household where all members are age 18 or older.
- Adults and Children (AC) Include any household of at least one-person age 18 or older, and at least one person under 18.
- Children Only (CO)- Include any household where all members are age 17 or younger.

*Domestic Violence projects are prohibited by law from participation in the Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) and client level data is not included in this report. The project name for a Domestic Violence project will appear in the Projects Included in this Report table as the bed/unit inventory is recorded in HMIS. From the HMIS Data Standards:

Bed and Unit Inventory Information

To record bed and unit inventory information for each residential project entering data into the HMIS, as well as any residential continuum projects not participating in HMIS, for use in tracking utilization, data quality analysis, and reporting. At a minimum, an HMIS must have an accurate record of bed and unit inventory information for all continuum residential projects.



NY-525 New York Balance of State CoC Brief Overview

The information presented below is a brief overview of the Heads of Household and adult household members served by the CoC across all project groupings.

	Number	Percent
Households	1329	
Persons	1749	
GENDER		
Female	534	37%
Male	893	63%
Transgender or Gender Non-Conforming	0	0%
RACE		
White	972	71%
Black	194	14%
Other Race(s)	204	15%
OTHER		
Veteran	114	8%
Chronically Homeless	101	7%

Households with Adults and Children

Summary

	EST	RRH	PSH
Total Number of Households Served	126	29	21
Total Number of People Served	412	90	73
Total Number of Disabled Households	43	14	19
Total Number of Households Experiencing Chronic Homelessness	7	0	0
Total Number of Veteran Households	2	2	5
Total Number of Parenting Young Adult Households (18-24)	24	5	0

Gender of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
Female	118	26	17
Male	44	12	9



	EST	RRH	PSH
Transgender	0	0	0
Non-Singular	0	0	0
Questioning	0	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	0	0	0

Age in Years of All Persons in Household

rige in Tears of fin Tersons in Household	EST	RRH	PSH
<1	27	4	4
1 to 2	47	11	3
3 to 5	62	5	10
6 to 17	113	33	31
18 to 21	14	5	1
22 to 24	26	3	1
25 to 34	66	14	12
35 to 44	42	12	8
45 to 54	10	3	2
55 to 64	4	0	1
65 and Older	0	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	1	0	0

Race and Ethnicity of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
White, Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino (Only)	79	21	21
White, Hispanic/Latino (Only)	30	3	1
Black or African American, Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino (Only)	32	7	3



	EST	RRH	PSH
Black or African American, Hispanic/Latino (Only)	5	3	1
Asian (Only)	0	0	0
American Indian or Alaska Native, Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino (Only)	2	0	0
American Indian or Alaska Native, Hispanic/Latino (Only)	2	0	0
Native Hawaiian / Other Pacific Islander (Only)	1	1	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	4	2	0

Chronic Homelessness and Disabling Condition of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
Chronically homeless	8	0	0
Meets all time requirements, but missing or no disabling condition	9	1	0
Has 365+ days and a disabling condition, but missing/insufficient occasions	0	0	1
Has 365+ days, but missing/insufficient occasions and missing or no disabling condition	1	0	0
270+ days of cumulative time spent homeless and has a disabling condition	3	1	0
270+ days of cumulative time spent homeless, but missing or no disabling condition	2	3	0
Has <270 days of cumulative homelessness and a disabling condition	34	15	20
Has <270 days of cumulative homelessness and missing or no disabling condition	105	18	5

Prior Living Situation Head of Household Only

	EST	RRH	PSH
Homeless - Street	10	6	0
Homeless - ES, SH	15	18	18



	EST	RRH	PSH
Homeless - Interim Housing	0	0	0
Homeless - TH	1	0	0
Temporary - Other not homeless situations	10	0	0
Staying with family or friends	65	3	2
Permanent Supportive Housing	0	0	1
Permanent housing - Ownership	1	0	0
Permanent housing - Rental, no subsidy	19	2	0
Permanent housing - Rental, with subsidy	4	0	0
Institutions - Group/assisted care	0	0	0
Institutions - Incarceration	0	0	0
Institutions - Medical	0	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	1	0	0

Veteran Status of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
Veteran	2	2	5
Non-Veteran	159	34	21
Missing, DK, or Refused	1	1	0

Veterans Age in Years of Veteran

	EST	RRH	PSH
17-year-olds who turned 18	0	0	0
18 to 21	0	0	0
22 to 24	0	0	0
25 to 34	1	0	1



	EST	RRH	PSH
35 to 44	0	2	3
45 to 54	0	0	0
55 to 64	1	0	1
65 and Older	0	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	0	0	0

Veteran Characteristics

	EST	RRH	PSH
Female Veterans	1	1	3
Chronically Homeless Veterans	0	0	0

Domestic Violence Survivor Status of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
Not a domestic violence victim/survivor	105	18	14
Domestic violence victim/survivor & currently fleeing	8	6	8
Domestic violence victim/survivor & not currently fleeing	30	11	4
Domestic violence victim/survivor & missing/DK/refused current fleeing status	3	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	16	3	0

Female DV Survivors

	EST	RRH	PSH
Domestic violence victim/survivor & currently fleeing	7	6	8
Domestic violence victim/survivor & not currently fleeing	30	11	3
Domestic violence victim/survivor & missing/DK/refused current fleeing status	3	0	0



Destination Head of Household Only

	EST	RRH	PSH
Permanent Supportive Housing	0	0	0
Permanent housing with temp. subsidy (e.g., RRH)	4	0	0
Permanent housing - Rent/own with subsidy	24	3	3
Permanent housing - Rent/own no subsidy	18	7	1
Staying with family or friends - Permanent	7	2	1
Institutions - Group/assisted care	0	0	0
Institutions - Medical	1	0	0
Institutions - Incarceration	0	0	0
Temporary - Other not homeless situations	13	0	0
Homeless - ES, SH, TH	3	0	0
Homeless - Street	0	0	0
Staying with family or friends - Temporary	15	1	0
Deceased	0	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	12	2	0

Households with Adults Only

Summary

	EST	RRH	PSH
Total Number of Households Served	952	107	111
Total Number of People Served	973	121	115
Total Number of Disabled Households	417	71	107
Total Number of Households Experiencing Chronic Homelessness	74	12	7
Total Number of 55+ Households	120	29	52

	EST	RRH	PSH
Total Number of Veteran Households	30	26	49
Total Number of Unaccompanied Young Adult Households (18-24)	140	8	5

Gender of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
Female	290	50	33
Male	677	69	82
Transgender	5	1	0
Non-Singular	0	1	0
Questioning	0	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	1	0	0

Age in Years of All Persons in Household

	EST	RRH	PSH
17-year-olds who turned 18	1	0	0
18 to 21	74	8	1
22 to 24	72	2	5
25 to 34	294	30	20
35 to 44	240	25	21
45 to 54	167	23	15
55 to 64	97	23	38
65 and Older	28	10	15
Missing, DK, or Refused	0	0	0

Race and Ethnicity of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
White, Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino (Only)	672	89	90
White, Hispanic/Latino (Only)	94	10	9
Black or African American, Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino (Only)	124	15	13
Black or African America, Hispanic/Latino (Only)	18	0	0
Asian (Only)	0	0	0
American Indian or Alaska Native, Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino (Only)	14	2	2
American Indian or Alaska Native, Hispanic/Latino (Only)	4	0	0
Native Hawaiian / Other Pacific Islander (Only)	2	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	6	3	0

Chronic Homelessness and Disabling Condition of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
Chronically homeless	74	12	7
Meets all time requirements, but missing or no disabling condition	49	12	0
Has 365+ days and a disabling condition, but missing/insufficient occasions	4	1	2
Has 365+ days, but missing/insufficient occasions and missing or no disabling condition	3	0	0
270+ days of cumulative time spent homeless and has a disabling condition	20	5	2
270+ days of cumulative time spent homeless, but missing or no disabling condition	15	2	0
Has <270 days of cumulative homelessness and a disabling condition	322	58	97
Has <270 days of cumulative homelessness and missing or no disabling condition	486	31	7

Prior Living Situation Head of Household Only

	EST	RRH	PSH
Homeless - Street	115	22	17
Homeless - ES, SH	159	70	47
Homeless - Interim Housing	0	0	0
Homeless - TH	1	2	14
Temporary - Other not homeless situations	68	2	3
Staying with family or friends	251	6	11
Permanent Supportive Housing	2	0	0
Permanent housing - Ownership	6	0	1
Permanent housing - Rental, no subsidy	42	3	10
Permanent housing - Rental, with subsidy	11	0	7
Institutions - Group/assisted care	5	0	0
Institutions - Incarceration	188	0	0
Institutions - Medical	61	1	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	43	1	1

Veteran Status of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
Veteran	30	26	49
Non-Veteran	938	93	66
Missing, DK, or Refused	5	2	0

Veterans Age in Years of Veteran

	EST	RRH	PSH
17-year-olds who turned 18	0	0	0
18 to 21	0	0	0



	EST	RRH	PSH
22 to 24	0	1	1
25 to 34	2	2	7
35 to 44	4	2	5
45 to 54	8	4	5
55 to 64	12	12	18
65 and Older	4	5	13
Missing, DK, or Refused	0	0	0

Veteran Characteristics

	EST	RRH	PSH
Female Veterans	3	2	5
Chronically Homeless Veterans	5	4	2

Domestic Violence Survivor Status of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
Not a domestic violence victim/survivor	759	79	98
Domestic violence victim/survivor & currently fleeing	25	15	4
Domestic violence victim/survivor & not currently fleeing	77	21	12
Domestic violence victim/survivor & missing/DK/refused current fleeing status	11	1	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	101	5	1

Female DV Survivors

	EST	RRH	PSH
Domestic violence victim/survivor & currently fleeing	19	12	2
Domestic violence victim/survivor & not currently fleeing	53	15	12



	EST	RRH	PSH
Domestic violence victim/survivor & missing/DK/refused current fleeing status	8	1	0

Destination Head of Household Only

Destination fread of frousehold Only	EST	RRH	PSH
Permanent Supportive Housing	7	0	0
Permanent housing with temp. subsidy (e.g., RRH)	24	0	0
Permanent housing - Rent/own with subsidy	63	11	12
Permanent housing - Rent/own no subsidy	88	31	5
Staying with family or friends - Permanent	39	4	1
Institutions - Group/assisted care	2	0	0
Institutions - Medical	28	1	0
Institutions - Incarceration	31	1	0
Temporary - Other not homeless situations	125	0	0
Homeless - ES, SH, TH	49	0	2
Homeless - Street	28	1	1
Staying with family or friends - Temporary	105	1	1
Deceased	6	0	2
Missing, DK, or Refused	165	5	1

Households with Only Children (<18)

Summary

	EST	RRH	PSH
Total Number of Households Served	33	0	0
Total Number of People Served	33	0	0



	EST	RRH	PSH
Total Number of Disabled Households	4	0	0
Total Number of Households Experiencing Chronic Homelessness	0	0	0
Total Number of Parenting Child Households	0	0	0

Gender of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
Female	15	0	0
Male	13	0	0
Transgender	4	0	0
Non-Singular	1	0	0
Questioning	0	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	0	0	0

Age in Years of All Persons in Household

	EST	RRH	PSH
<1	0	0	0
1 to 2	1	0	0
3 to 5	0	0	0
6 to 17	32	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	0	0	0

Race and Ethnicity of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
White, Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino (Only)	18	0	0
White, Hispanic/Latino (Only)	6	0	0



	EST	RRH	PSH
Black or African American, Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino (Only)	5	0	0
Black or African American, Hispanic/Latino (Only)	0	0	0
Asian (Only)	0	0	0
American Indian or Alaska Native, Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino (Only)	0	0	0
American Indian or Alaska Native, Hispanic/Latino (Only)	0	0	0
Native Hawaiian / Other Pacific Islander (Only)	0	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	3	0	0

Chronic Homelessness and Disabling Condition of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
Chronically homeless	0	0	0
Meets all time requirements, but missing or no disabling condition	0	0	0
Has 365+ days and a disabling condition, but missing/insufficient occasions	0	0	0
Has 365+ days, but missing/insufficient occasions and missing or no disabling condition	0	0	0
270+ days of cumulative time spent homeless and has a disabling condition	0	0	0
270+ days of cumulative time spent homeless, but missing or no disabling condition	0	0	0
Has <270 days of cumulative homelessness and a disabling condition	4	0	0
Has <270 days of cumulative homelessness and missing or no disabling condition	29	0	0

Prior Living Situation Head of Household Only

	EST	RRH	PSH
Homeless - Street	0	0	0



	EST	RRH	PSH
Homeless - ES, SH	2	0	0
Homeless - Interim Housing	0	0	0
Homeless - TH	0	0	0
Temporary - Other not homeless situations	1	0	0
Staying with family or friends	2	0	0
Permanent Supportive Housing	0	0	0
Permanent housing - Ownership	26	0	0
Permanent housing - Rental, no subsidy	0	0	0
Permanent housing - Rental, with subsidy	0	0	0
Institutions - Group/assisted care	1	0	0
Institutions - Incarceration	0	0	0
Institutions - Medical	0	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	1	0	0

Domestic Violence Survivor Status of Head of Household and Adults

	EST	RRH	PSH
Not a domestic violence victim/survivor	32	0	0
Domestic violence victim/survivor & currently fleeing	0	0	0
Domestic violence victim/survivor & not currently fleeing	0	0	0
Domestic violence victim/survivor & missing/DK/refused current fleeing status	0	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	1	0	0

Female DV Survivors

	EST	RRH	PSH
Domestic violence victim/survivor & currently fleeing	0	0	0



	EST	RRH	PSH
Domestic violence victim/survivor & not currently fleeing	0	0	0
Domestic violence victim/survivor & missing/DK/refused current fleeing status	0	0	0

Destination Head of Household Only

	EST	RRH	PSH
Permanent Supportive Housing	0	0	0
Permanent housing with temp. subsidy (e.g., RRH)	0	0	0
Permanent housing - Rent/own with subsidy	6	0	0
Permanent housing - Rent/own no subsidy	19	0	0
Staying with family or friends - Permanent	1	0	0
Institutions - Group/assisted care	0	0	0
Institutions - Medical	1	0	0
Institutions - Incarceration	0	0	0
Temporary - Other not homeless situations	1	0	0
Homeless - ES, SH, TH	2	0	0
Homeless - Street	0	0	0
Staying with family or friends - Temporary	2	0	0
Deceased	0	0	0
Missing, DK, or Refused	0	0	0

System Use

System Use During the Report Period

	ALL	AO	AC	СО
Total Number of Households Systemwide	1333	1128	168	33



	ALL	AO	AC	СО
Total Number of People in Households Systemwide	1736	1164	552	33

System Engagement History

System Engagement History - Based on the Household's First Enrollment that Overlaps with the Report Period	ALL	%	AO	%	AC	%	СО	%
UNIVERSE: Households experiencing any homelessness or RRH during the report period	1241		1056		148		33	
Households experiencing homelessness for the first time this reporting period	878	71%	738	70%	107	72%	29	88%
Households that returned to homelessness this reporting period after a previous permanent housing placement	26	2%	20	2%	3	2%	3	9%
Households that have been continuously homeless since a prior reporting period	238	19%	206	20%	31	21%	1	3%
Households that re-engaged in the homeless system after a previous temporary or unknown destination	99	8%	92	9%	7	5%	0	0%

Average Length of Time Homeless for Households Served Within the Continuum of Care During the Report Period - *Includes All Continuous Periods of Time Served or Self-Reported Homeless that Overlap with the Report Period*

	ALL	AO	AC	СО
UNIVERSE: Households experiencing any homelessness or RRH during the report period	1241	1056	148	33
Average length of time served in Emergency Shelters and Safe Havens (days)	73	71	100	23
Average length of time served in Emergency Shelters, Safe Havens, and Transitional Housing (days)	83	82	106	27
Average length of time homeless combining all ES, SH, TH, and "pre-housing" enrollments (days)	95	94	116	27



	ALL	AO	AC	СО
Average length of time homeless combining all ES, SH, TH, and "pre-housing" enrollments with self-reported 3.917 data (days)	224	230	221	36

Households Served in ES/SH/TH During the Report Period

	ALL	%	AO	%	AC	%	СО	%
UNIVERSE: Households experiencing any homelessness or RRH during the report period	1241		1056		148		33	
Total households that used Emergency Shelter, Safe Haven, or Transitional Housing during their system engagement	1112	90%	952	90%	126	85%	33	100%

Households Served in RRH During the Report Period

	ALL	%	AO	%	AC	%	СО	%
UNIVERSE: Total households served in RRH during the report period	139		107		29		0	
Households that entered an RRH project during the report period	73	53%	52	49%	18	62%	0	0%
Households in RRH that exited without PH placement during the report period	29	21%	17	16%	9	31%	0	0%
Households still enrolled in RRH at the end of the report period that are not yet placed in PH	29	21%	20	19%	6	21%	0	0%
Households in RRH during the report period that have been placed in PH at any point during their enrollment	83	60%	68	64%	15	52%	0	0%



	ALL	%	AO	%	AC	%	СО	%
Households in RRH that have been placed in PH and who were exited from the program during the report period	43	31%	36	34%	7	24%	0	0%
Households in RRH that have been placed in PH and are still receiving RRH at the end of the report period	40	29%	32	30%	8	28%	0	0%

Summary Exit Outcomes for Households Served in Temporary Situations

During the Report Period

	ALL	%	AO	%	AC	%	СО	%
UNIVERSE: Households that exited during the reporting period	941		799		109		32	
Households with a system exit to any permanent housing destination	344	37%	256	32%	62	57%	26	81%
Households with a system exit to any temporary housing destination	403	43%	364	46%	33	30%	6	19%
Households with a missing or deceased system exit destination	194	21%	179	22%	14	13%	0	0%

Households Served in PSH During the Report Period

	•	0 -						
	ALL	%	AO	%	AC	%	СО	%
UNIVERSE: Total households served in PSH during the report period	132		111		21		0	
Number of households already housed (i.e., already had a move- in date) in PSH at beginning of the report period	93	70%	73	66%	20	95%	0	0%



	ALL	%	AO	%	AC	%	СО	%
Number of households who moved into PSH during the report period, evidenced by a move-in date	23	17%	23	21%	0	0%	0	0%
Total number of households that exited PSH during the report period (after any time in housing, evidenced by a move-in date)	24	18%	19	17%	5	24%	0	0%
Of those who exited, households that exited to permanent destinations during the report period (after any amount of time in housing, evidenced by a move- in date)	19	14%	14	13%	5	24%	0	0%
Of those who exited, households that exited to temporary destinations during the report period (after any amount of time in housing, evidenced by a move- in date)	3	2%	3	3%	0	0%	0	0%
Of those who exited, households that exited to other destinations during the report period (after any amount of time in housing, evidenced by a move-in date)	3	2%	3	3%	0	0%	0	0%
Of those who exited, households that had been housed (had a move-in date) prior to the report period (out of exiters in this universe)	21	16%	16	14%	5	24%	0	0%
Number of households still housed in PSH at the end of the year	92	70%	77	69%	15	71%	0	0%
Turnover		0%		0%		0%		N/A



The Extent to Which Households That Exited Projects in Specified Cohorts Returned to Homelessness

Households That Exited Within the First Six Months of the Report Period

	ALL	%	AO	%	AC	%	СО	%
UNIVERSE: Total households that exited in first six months of the current report period	511		439		51		20	
Of households that exited to permanent situations, the number that returned within 180 days	9	2%	7	2%	0	0%	2	10%
Of households that exited to temporary situations, the number that returned within 180 days	37	7%	37	8%	0	0%	0	0%
Of households that exited to other situations, the number that returned within 180 days	8	2%	8	2%	0	0%	0	0%

Households That Exited in the Year Beginning One Year Prior to the Start of the Report Period

	ALL	%	AO	%	AC	%	СО	%
UNIVERSE: Total households that exited one year prior to the start of the current report period	935		782		106		33	
Of households that exited to permanent situations, the number that returned within 180 days	13	1%	9	1%	2	2%	2	6%
Of households that exited to permanent situations, the number that returned within 365 days	22	2%	17	2%	2	2%	3	9%
Of households that exited to temporary situations, the number that returned within 180 days	24	3%	21	3%	2	2%	1	3%

	ALL	%	AO	%	AC	%	СО	%
Of households that exited to temporary situations, the number that returned within 365 days	31	3%	28	4%	2	2%	1	3%
Of households that exited to other situations, the number that returned within 180 days	17	2%	16	2%	0	0%	1	3%
Of households that exited to other situations, the number that returned within 365 days	39	4%	37	5%	1	1%	1	3%

Households That Exited in the Year Beginning Two Years Prior to the Start of the Report Period

	ALL	%	AO	%	AC	%	СО	%
UNIVERSE: Total households that exited two years prior to the start of the current report period	1003		854		94		42	
Of households that exited to permanent situations, the number that returned within 180 days	15	1%	9	1%	0	0%	6	14%
Of households that exited to permanent situations, the number that returned within 365 days	28	3%	19	2%	1	1%	8	19%
Of households that exited to permanent situations, the number that returned within 730 days	36	4%	26	3%	1	1%	9	21%
Of households that exited to temporary situations, the number that returned within 180 days	9	1%	9	1%	0	0%	0	0%
Of households that exited to temporary situations, the number that returned within 365 days	20	2%	19	2%	1	1%	0	0%



	ALL	%	AO	%	AC	%	СО	%
Of households that exited to temporary situations, the number that returned within 730 days	28	3%	24	3%	4	4%	0	0%
Of households that exited to other situations, the number that returned within 180 days	37	4%	35	4%	1	1%	1	2%
Of households that exited to other situations, the number that returned within 365 days	68	7%	66	8%	1	1%	1	2%
Of households that exited to other situations, the number that returned within 730 days	96	10%	92	11%	2	2%	2	5%

Appendix A

Projects included in this report:

Albany VASH - Albany VISN BHSN-STOP-DV Shelter GrC - Transitional Living Program Brewster Emergency Shelter Herkimer County DSS - Hotel/Motel Vouchers APTAIN STEHP Rapid ReHousing Fulton Montgomery HUD VASH Catt County Atholic Charities Sullivan PH - Danielle's House Catt Jefferson House Apartments Kinley Emergency Shelter Cattaraugus County Community Action DV Kinley SRO Cattaraugus County DSS Referrals Montgomery County DSS Hotel Motel Placement Program Cattaraugus County - DV Rapid Rehousing Program Montrose VA - VASH Putnam Cattaraugus STEHP RRH NYS ESG CV - ATI RRH Cattaraugus STEHP RRH NYS ESG CV - ATI RRH COUNTY DSS Referrals PNWWC - DV ES CCFMC - DV Safe House PNWWC - Safe Shelter CCFMC - Rapid Rehousing Putnam County DSS - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - DV House Putnam County DSS - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency Shelter Recovery Options Made Easy Cattaraugus County CCHC - Rapid Rehousing Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCSC - Emmerson House Soldier On Catt County SSVF RRH CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FUCT - SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	Jennes	
Brewster Emergency Shelter Herkimer County DSS - Hotel/Motel Vouchers CAPTAIN STEHP Rapid ReHousing Fulton Montgomery HUD VASH Catt County Catholic Charities Sullivan IPH - Danielle's House Catt Jefferson House Apartments Kinley Emergency Shelter Cattaraugus County Community Action DV Kinley SRO Cattaraugus County DSS Referrals Montgomery County DSS Hotel Motel Placement Program Cattaraugus County - DV Rapid Rehousing Program Montrose VA - VASH Putnam Cattaraugus County PH NYS ESG CV - ATI RRH Cattaraugus STEHP RRH NYS ESG CV - PNWWC - DV ES CCFMC - DV Safe House PNWWC - Safe Shelter CCFMC - Rapid Rehousing Putnam County DSS - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - DV House Putnam County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency Shelter Recovery Options Made Easy Cattaraugus County CCHC - Rapid Rehousing Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCSC - Emmerson House Soldier On Catt County SSVF RRH CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing	Albany VASH - Albany VISN	GrC - Basic Center Program
CAPTAIN STEHP Rapid ReHousing Fulton Montgomery Catholic Charities Sullivan IPH - Danielle's House Catt Jefferson House Apartments Kinley Emergency Shelter Cattaraugus County Community Action DV Kinley SRO Cattaraugus County DSS Referrals Montgomery County DSS Hotel Motel Placement Program Cattaraugus County - DV Rapid Rehousing Program Montrose VA - VASH Putnam Cattaraugus County PH NYS ESG CV - ATI RRH Cattaraugus STEHP RRH NYS ESG CV - PNWWC - DV ES CCFMC - DV Safe House PNWWC - Safe Shelter CCFMC - DV House Putnam County DSS - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - DV House Putnam County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCHC - Rapid Rehousing Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCHC - Rapid Rehousing Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCSC - Emmerson House CSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing CIInton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	BHSN-STOP-DV Shelter	GrC - Transitional Living Program
Catholic Charities Sullivan Catt Jefferson House Apartments Cattaraugus County Community Action DV Kinley SRO Cattaraugus County DSS Referrals Montgomery County DSS Hotel Motel Placement Program Cattaraugus County - DV Rapid Rehousing Program Cattaraugus County PH Cattaraugus STEHP RRH Cattaraugus STEHP RRH CCFMC - DV Safe House CCFMC - DV House CCHC - DV House CCHC - Lost Homes/Basic Center Emergency Shelter CCHC - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - Rapid Rehousing CCSC - Emmerson House CCSC - Emmerson House CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Shelter ETC - Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus Vettor - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers VCHC - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	Brewster Emergency Shelter	Herkimer County DSS - Hotel/Motel Vouchers
Catt Jefferson House ApartmentsKinley Emergency ShelterCattaraugus County Community Action DVKinley SROCattaraugus County DSS ReferralsMontgomery County DSS Hotel Motel Placement ProgramCattaraugus County- DV Rapid Rehousing ProgramMontrose VA - VASH PutnamCattaraugus County PHNYS ESG CV - ATI RRHCattaraugus STEHP RRHNYS ESG CV - PNWWC - DV ESCCFMC - DV Safe HousePNWWC - Safe ShelterCCFMC - Bapid RehousingPutnam County DSS - Rapid RehousingCCHC - DV HousePutnam County DSS Hotel Motel VouchersCCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency ShelterRecovery Options Made Easy Cattaraugus CountyCCHC - Rapid RehousingSchoharie County DSS Hotel Motel VouchersCCSC - Emmerson HouseSoldier On Catt County SSVF RRHCCSC - Rapid RehousingSSVF Eastern New York - Rapid RehousingClinton County DSS Motel VouchersSSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) ClintonDerby SROSullivan DFS OutreachETC - Champlain Hall - MHABSullivan DFS Temporary HousingETC - Shelter Plus CareSyracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISNETC Emergency ShelterUtica Center for Development - SSVF RRHETC Housing - NYSSHPVASH - CattaraugusFCC - Safe ShelterVCHC SSVF Program Rapid RehousingFulton County DSS Hotel Motel VouchersWestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	CAPTAIN STEHP Rapid ReHousing Fulton Montgomery	HUD VASH Catt County
Cattaraugus County Community Action DV Cattaraugus County DSS Referrals Montgomery County DSS Hotel Motel Placement Program Cattaraugus County- DV Rapid Rehousing Program Montrose VA - VASH Putnam Cattaraugus County PH NYS ESG CV - ATI RRH Cattaraugus STEHP RRH NYS ESG CV - PNWWC - DV ES CCFMC - DV Safe House PNWWC - Safe Shelter CCFMC - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - DV House Putnam County DSS - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency Shelter Recovery Options Made Easy Cattaraugus County CCHC - Rapid Rehousing Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCSC - Emmerson House Soldier On Catt County SSVF RRH CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	Catholic Charities Sullivan	IPH - Danielle's House
Cattaraugus County DSS ReferralsMontgomery County DSS Hotel Motel Placement ProgramCattaraugus County- DV Rapid Rehousing ProgramMontrose VA - VASH PutnamCattaraugus County PHNYS ESG CV - ATI RRHCattaraugus STEHP RRHNYS ESG CV - PNWWC - DV ESCCFMC - DV Safe HousePNWWC - Safe ShelterCCFMC - Rapid RehousingPutnam County DSS - Rapid RehousingCCHC - DV HousePutnam County DSS Hotel Motel VouchersCCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency ShelterRecovery Options Made Easy Cattaraugus CountyCCHC - Rapid RehousingSchoharie County DSS Hotel Motel VouchersCCSC - Emmerson HouseSoldier On Catt County SSVF RRHCCSC - Rapid RehousingSSVF Eastern New York - Rapid RehousingClinton County DSS Motel VouchersSSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) ClintonDerby SROSullivan DFS OutreachETC - Champlain Hall - MHABSullivan DFS Temporary HousingETC - Shelter Plus CareSyracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISNETC Emergency ShelterUtica Center for Development - SSVF RRHETC Housing - NYSSHPVASH - CattaraugusFCC - Safe ShelterVCHC SSVF Program Rapid RehousingFulton County DSS Hotel Motel VouchersWestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	Catt Jefferson House Apartments	Kinley Emergency Shelter
Cattaraugus County- DV Rapid Rehousing Program Cattaraugus County PH NYS ESG CV - ATI RRH Cattaraugus STEHP RRH NYS ESG CV - PNWWC - DV ES CCFMC - DV Safe House PNWWC - Safe Shelter CCFMC - Rapid Rehousing Putnam County DSS - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - DV House Putnam County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency Shelter Recovery Options Made Easy Cattaraugus County CCHC - Rapid Rehousing Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCSC - Emmerson House Soldier On Catt County SSVF RRH CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	Cattaraugus County Community Action DV	Kinley SRO
Cattaraugus County PH Cattaraugus STEHP RRH CorfMC - DV Safe House CCFMC - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - DV House CCHC - DV House CCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency Shelter CCSC - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - Rapid Rehousing CCSC - Rapid Rehousing CSSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	Cattaraugus County DSS Referrals	Montgomery County DSS Hotel Motel Placement Program
Cattaraugus STEHP RRH CCFMC - DV Safe House PNWWC - Safe Shelter CCFMC - Rapid Rehousing Putnam County DSS - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - DV House Putnam County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency Shelter CCHC - Rapid Rehousing Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCHC - Rapid Rehousing Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCSC - Emmerson House Soldier On Catt County SSVF RRH CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	Cattaraugus County- DV Rapid Rehousing Program	Montrose VA - VASH Putnam
CCFMC - DV Safe House CCFMC - Rapid Rehousing Putnam County DSS - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - DV House Putnam County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency Shelter Recovery Options Made Easy Cattaraugus County CCHC - Rapid Rehousing Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCSC - Emmerson House Soldier On Catt County SSVF RRH CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	Cattaraugus County PH	NYS ESG CV - ATI RRH
CCFMC - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - DV House Putnam County DSS - Rapid Rehousing CCHC - DV House Putnam County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency Shelter Recovery Options Made Easy Cattaraugus County CCHC - Rapid Rehousing Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCSC - Emmerson House Soldier On Catt County SSVF RRH CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	Cattaraugus STEHP RRH	NYS ESG CV - PNWWC - DV ES
CCHC - DV House CCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency Shelter Recovery Options Made Easy Cattaraugus County CCHC - Rapid Rehousing Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCSC - Emmerson House Soldier On Catt County SSVF RRH CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	CCFMC - DV Safe House	PNWWC - Safe Shelter
CCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency Shelter CCHC - Rapid Rehousing Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers CCSC - Emmerson House Soldier On Catt County SSVF RRH CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	CCFMC - Rapid Rehousing	Putnam County DSS - Rapid Rehousing
CCHC - Rapid Rehousing CCSC - Emmerson House Soldier On Catt County SSVF RRH CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	CCHC - DV House	Putnam County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers
CCSC - Emmerson House CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Derby SRO Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	CCHC - Host Homes/Basic Center Emergency Shelter	Recovery Options Made Easy Cattaraugus County
CCSC - Rapid Rehousing SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Sullivan DFS Outreach ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	CCHC - Rapid Rehousing	Schoharie County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers
Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton Sullivan DFS Outreach Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	CCSC - Emmerson House	Soldier On Catt County SSVF RRH
Derby SRO ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	CCSC - Rapid Rehousing	SSVF Eastern New York - Rapid Rehousing
ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	Clinton County DSS Motel Vouchers	SSVF Emergency Housing Assistance (EHA) Clinton
ETC - Shelter Plus Care Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	Derby SRO	Sullivan DFS Outreach
ETC Emergency Shelter Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	ETC - Champlain Hall - MHAB	Sullivan DFS Temporary Housing
ETC Housing - NYSSHP VASH - Cattaraugus FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	ETC - Shelter Plus Care	Syracuse VA - Soldier on VASH Syracuse VISN
FCC - Safe Shelter VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	ETC Emergency Shelter	Utica Center for Development - SSVF RRH
Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing	ETC Housing - NYSSHP	VASH - Cattaraugus
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	FCC - Safe Shelter	VCHC SSVF Program Rapid Rehousing
Genesis House Homeless Shelter WestCOP - SSVF Sullivan Rapid Re-Housing	Fulton County DSS Hotel Motel Vouchers	WestCOP - SSVF Putnam Rapid Rehousing
	Genesis House Homeless Shelter	WestCOP - SSVF Sullivan Rapid Re-Housing